From: Stringer, Jennifer

To: Aarti Kaushal

Subject: RE: EPR/NP3699ZH/V005 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0164017
Date: 14 October 2025 15:31:09

Attachments: image001.ong

Hi Aarti

See below additional information for the Haz Waste Treatment TCM

Name: Ricky O’Brien

DOB: 24/01/1991

Number: 07568 597316

Email: ricky.obrien@enviroawardsltd.co.uk

Sites:

Operator: LONDON BOROUGH OF EALING COUNCIL

Site Address: Greenford Depot, Greenford Road, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 9AP
Permit Type: SR2022 No 4: Non-hazardous waste physical treatment facility

Site Grid Reference: TQ1450881749

Permit number: EPR/EP3896NF

Operator: LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES

Site Address: Central Depot, Langhorne Drive, Twickenham, Middlesex, TW2 7SG
Permit Type: A11: Household, Commercial and Industrial Waste Transfer Station
Site Grid Reference: TQ1520873464

Permit number: NB3636RH

Operator: LINCOLN STORM LTD

Site Address: Worle Quarry, Lower Kewstoke Road, Worle, Weston-Super-Mare, BS22 9LF
Permit Type: Installation

Site Grid Reference: ST3508563213

Permit number: EPR/KB3002CW

Regards

Jennifer

Jennifer Stringer
She/Her

Technical Director

6-7 Lovers Walk,

Brighton, East Sussex,
BN1 6AH, United Kingdom
T +44 (0)1273 546 800

D +44 (0)1273 546 829

M +44 (0)7920 235499

E @rps.tetratech.com

Follow us on: rpsgroup.com | Linkedin | Facebook | Instagram

‘You might notice we look a little different.
We’re rebranding to Tetra Tech in March 2026.
Click here to learn more

From: Stringer, Jennifer

Sent: 14 October 2025 14:59

To: 'Aarti Kaushal' <Aarti.Kaushall@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: EPR/NP3699ZH/V005 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0164017

No, | don’t. However my Client has made arrangements to use a third party TCM who has the correct original competency.

I hadn’t forwarded as | am waiting for further information that you will need for Ricky O’Brian. | will separately provide the following once it has been confirmed:
Phone number/mobile

Email address

Date of Birth
Details of other sites they are TCM for including: Permit Number, Site Address and Postcode

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

Follow us on: rpsgroup.com | LinkedIn | Eacebook | Instagram

You might notice we look a little different.
We’re rebranding to Tetra Tech in March 2026.
Click here to learn more

From: Aarti Kaushal <Aarti.Kaushall@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 October 2025 14:26

To: Stringer, Jennifer <jennifer.stringer@rps.tetratech.com>
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Subject: RE: EPR/NP3699ZH/V005 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0164017
/\ CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments. A\

Hi Jennifer

Do you have the original certificate for hazardous treatment?

Regards,
Aarti

From: Aarti Kaushal

Sent: 10 October 2025 11:53

To: 'Stringer, Jennifer' < fer.strin I >

Subject: RE: EPR/NP3699ZH/V005 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0164017

Hi

Thank you for providing the payment and CC certificates.
Please provide the original certificate for hazardous treatment issued to Joe Sawrij.

If the original certificate is not available, kindly submit documents for an alternative person who holds both the original hazardous treatment certificate and CC. We will need this so we can process
this application to the next stage

Kind regards,
Aarti

From: Stringer, Jennifer <jennifer.stringer@rps.tetratech.com>

Sent: 30 September 2025 12:14

To: SM-Defra-RESP-noreply (DEFRA) <RESP-noreply@defra.gov.uk>

Cc: Aarti Kaushal <Aarti.Kaushall@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: EPR/NP3699ZH/V005 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0164017

Hi

Please find attached updated CC certificate for Joe Sawrij. The additional fee has been paid - see attached payment confirmation.

Regards

Jennifer

Jennifer Stringer
ShelHer

T +44 (0)1273 5
D +44 (0)1273

M +44 (0)7920 235499
E @rps.tetratech.com

Follow us on: rpsgroup.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Instagram

You might notice we look a little different.
We’re rebranding to Tetra Tech in March 2026.
Click here to learn more

From: SM-Defra-RESP-noreply (DEFRA) <RESP-noreply@defra.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 September 2025 13:26

To: Stringer, Jennifer <jennifer.stringer@rps.tetratech.com>

Cc: Aarti Kaushal <Aarti.Kaushall@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: EPR/NP3699ZH/V005 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0164017

/\ CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments. A\
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Environment Agency Logo

Dear Jennifer Stringer

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016

Application reference: EPR/NP3699ZH/V005

Operator: ELLETE WASTE LTD

Facility: Former Mearclough House, Mearclough Road / Fall Lane, Sowerby Bridge, HX6 2AY
Thank you for your application received on 09/04/2025.

As outlined in Section 3.3.3 of the Charging Guidance, a substantial variation to your waste permit is required if you intend to make a change that would significantly
increase the risk from your operations.

Since you are changing your waste facility from a Household, Commercial, and Industrial Waste Transfer Station to a Hazardous Waste Transfer Station, you are
required to pay the following substantial variation charge for the replacement activity:

® 1.16.5 - Hazardous Waste Transfer Station: Substantial Variation Fee — £7,172

Additionally, as you are adding the treatment of hazardous and non-hazardous waste to your permit, you must also pay for the inclusion of a new activity:
® 1.16.13 — Physical Treatment of Hazardous Waste: Bespoke Fee — £7,930

You have also paid an incorrect amount for the Emissions (dust) Management Plan. The correct fee is:

® Emissions Management Plan — £1,241

Furthermore, the charges for the other required management plans are as follows:

® 1.19.3 - Fire Prevention Plan (excluding farming installations) — £1,241

® 1.19.7 — Noise and Vibration Management Plan (excluding farming installations) — £1,246
Total Fee Required: £18,830

You have already paid £11,037, therefore the remaining balance to be paid is £7,793.

2. The Continuing Competence (CC) certificate for the treatment of hazardous waste (TMH) expired on 19/09/2025, and the CC certificate for the transfer of non-
hazardous waste (TSNH) will expire on 29/09/2025.

Please provide evidence of booking onto the relevant course(s) and subsequently submit up-to-date Continuing Competence certificates for both TMH and TSNH.
Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy in Aarti.Kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk.

Postal address:

Integrated Permitting Services
Quadrant 2

99 Parkway Avenue

Parkway Business Park
Sheffield

S9 4WF

You must send us the information and or payment by 07/10/2025.

Pay online at this link www.gov.uk/payments/permitting-applications-waste/permitting-application-payment-waste

You need to create your own reference number. Your reference number must follow this format: PSCAPPWASTEXXXXXYYY. It should include the first five letters of the
company name (replacing the X’s in the above reference number) and a unique numerical identifier (replacing the Y’s in the above reference number). Email us the
reference number and the payment date so we can track your payment.


mailto:name@environment-agency.gov.uk
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Details of how to pay by other methods are given in Part F1 of the application form.

If we do not receive this by this deadline we will return your application.

If we receive what is missing by the deadline, we will continue to check your application. We'll check to see if there’s enough information for the application to be ‘duly
made’. Duly made means that we have all the information we need to begin determination. Determination is where we assess your application and decide if we can
allow what you've asked for.

We'll let you know by email whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t be duly made, we’'ll return your application to you.

If we do have to return your application we’ll send you a partial refund of your application payment. We’'ll retain 20% of the correct application charge to cover our costs
in reviewing your application. This maximum amount we'll retain is capped at £1,613. Further information on charging can be found
at: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permits-and-abstraction-licences-tables-of-charges

Note: Our email system has a file size limit of 25MB, if your returns exceed this limit you will have to arrange an online file transfer. Please ensure the file transfer link
does not have a time limit on it.
If you have any questions please phone me on 02084748483 or email Aarti.Kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely,
Aarti Kaushal

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have
no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been
checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Defra's computer systems may be
monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the senderimmediately, delete it
and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to
or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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